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To: Evans, Jack[JEvans@manatt.com]; jackevans1@ [ ]
Cc: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)[WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US]
From: Garrett, Charity
Sent: Wed 8/23/2017 8:00:11 PM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Meeting in DC w/  and others

Hi Jack,
Sorry for the miscommunication. I understand that you cannot have lunch with the others on Friday @ 12:30 p.m. In the interest of 
time, John Ray,  will meet on Friday and catch-up with you when your schedule allows. If you can pop in 
for a few minutes on Friday, please feel free to
Thanks again.
From: Garrett, Charity 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:54 PM
To: 'Jack Evans'
Subject: RE: Meeting in DC w/  and others
Doug has prior commitment until 12:30 p.m.
From: Jack Evans [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Garrett, Charity
Cc: Evans, Jack; Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Meeting in DC w/  and others
What time can he come. 12, 12:15? I can stay until 12:45. 

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 23, 2017, at 3:47 PM, Garrett, Charity <CGarrett@manatt.com> wrote:

 will not be available for a lunch from 11:30-12:30 p.m.
From: Jack Evans [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Garrett, Charity
Cc: Evans, Jack; Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Meeting in DC w/  and others
Can we do our lunch on Friday at 11:30?

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 23, 2017, at 1:40 PM, Garrett, Charity <CGarrett@manatt.com> wrote:

What about lunch on Friday 8/25 here @ Manat? There doesn’t appear to be another afternoon this 
month or the first week of September that works for all. Was hoping you all could get together soon.
Please let me know asap. thanks.
From: Jack Evans [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Garrett, Charity
Cc: Evans, Jack; Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Meeting in DC w/  and others
Monday doesn't work. My 

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 23, 2017, at 11:06 AM, Garrett, Charity <CGarrett@manatt.com> wrote:

Can you be available Monday 8/28 @ 2pm?
Participants:  John Ray, & Jack Evans
Charity Garrett

Executive Assistant

__________________________
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.
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